IR IR

3 000151435480

{Address)

(CityfState/Zip/Phone #)

[ peckur [ war ] mai

- mw 60,

(Business Entity Name)

azanid

(Dacument Number)

VQi4014 "I3SSYRYIIVY
JLYLS 40 A¥Y13423S

20 € W

Certified Copies . Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only 1 l } ]L)[?




)

Page 1 of 1

Mugphy, Erin L.

From: Jaime Mayo [jmayo@hnm-architecture.com)
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 20090 4:49 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Nigel Development, Inc. - Change of Address

Attachments: 2009-Nigel Annual Report.pdf

To whom it may concern:

Please accept this email as a formal request for our change of address.

Document # P04000074253 - (2009 annual report attached in pdf format)

NEW Principal Office: 3330 South Federal Highway #201, Boynton Beach, Florida 33435

NEW Mailing Address: 3330 South Federal Highway #201, Boynton Beach, Florida 33435
All other information to remain the same.

Jaime O. Mayo

Nigel Development, Inc.
T: (561) 733-2225

F: (561) 733-2383
jmayo@hnm-architecture.com
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